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3 Nir. Snirl Utlda :
#<.° - Kepan Junlor figh School
’ ‘654 FKoral cho
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F 1 b‘na rocehed your lelter of November 39& i
o and unﬂ"r;hnd your concsern over the brutaJ assassination of AR BN
v I‘resld‘tnl kennedy ‘ ~— s
- . . {- 1- P
- Imnediately following the assassination the mn
resourcea of the FII were made avallable o the Secret Service ,
: .and local law enforcement agencies. The President has instructed
: .~ the FII to conduct & f111 invectigation into the assassinationof -
President Kennedy and the murder of Lee Barvey Oswald. Ican
: . assure you that this Bureau will discharge its responsibilities in
é this regard with the same thoroughness and dispatch that have
! charactarlzed our favestigations in the past.

. ' Since we do not disclose davelopments In connection
‘ with our fovestigations, I will not be able to answer yoor questionl

- 25T 1 I Sincerely. yours, =
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